
  

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance in this meeting, please contact the Clerk for the Authority 

at (408) 721-5301 x1005.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.105 ADA Title II). 

 
George Tyson, Chair 
Town of Los Altos Hills 

Tina Walia, Vice Chair 
City of Saratoga 

Elliot Scozzola 

City of Campbell 

Sheila Mohan 

City of Cupertino 

Zach Hilton 

City of Gilroy 

Sally Meadows 
City of Los Altos 

Rob Rennie 

Town of Los Gatos 

Evelyn Chua 
City of Milpitas 

Bryan Mekechuk 

City of Monte Sereno 

Yvonne Martinez Beltran 
City of Morgan Hill 

Margaret Abe-Koga 

City of Mountain View  

Larry Klein 

City of Sunnyvale 

Otto Lee 
County of Santa Clara 

 

 

svcleanenergy.org 

333 W El Camino Real 

Suite 330 

Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

Silicon Valley Clean Energy  

Executive Committee Meeting 
Friday, October 27, 2023 

10:00 am 

 

Silicon Valley Clean Energy Office 

333 W. El Camino Real, Suite 330 

Sunnyvale, CA 

 

Morgan Hill City Hall 

17575 Peak Ave.  

Morgan Hill, CA 95037 

 

Teleconference Meeting Information: 

https://svcleanenergy-org.zoom.us/j/84663464744 

 

Telephone (Audio only): 

                              US: +1 669 219 2599 

                                 Webinar ID: 846 6346 4744 

 

Members of the public may observe this meeting electronically by accessing the 

meeting via instructions above. Public Comments can be sent in advance of the 

meeting via email up to three hours before the meeting begins to Board Clerk Andrea 

Pizano at Andrea.Pizano@svcleanenergy.org and will be distributed to the Executive 

Committee. The public will also have an opportunity to provide comments during the 

meeting.  Members of the public using Zoom may comment during public comment or 

the applicable agenda item by using the Raise Hand feature and you will be recognized 

by the Chair.  Those using the telephone (audio only) feature should press star 9 on 

your phones to initiate the “Raise Hand” function in Zoom. You will then be 

announced, unmuted, and your time to speak will begin. 

 

The public may provide comments on any matter listed on the Agenda. Speakers are 

customarily limited to 3 minutes each, however, the Committee Chair may increase or 

decrease the time allotted to each speaker based on the number of speakers, the 
length of the agenda and the complexity of the subject matter. Speaking time will not 

be decreased to less than one minute. 

 

If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or 

accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact 

Board Clerk Andrea Pizano at Andrea.Pizano@svcleanenergy.org prior to the meeting 

for assistance. 

 

AGENDA  

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

https://svcleanenergy-org.zoom.us/j/84663464744
mailto:Andrea.Pizano@svcleanenergy.org


  

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance in this meeting, please contact the Clerk for the Authority 

at (408) 721-5301 x1005.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Authority to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 35.105 ADA Title II). 

 
George Tyson, Chair 
Town of Los Altos Hills 

Tina Walia, Vice Chair 
City of Saratoga 

Elliot Scozzola 

City of Campbell 

Sheila Mohan 

City of Cupertino 

Zach Hilton 

City of Gilroy 

Sally Meadows 
City of Los Altos 

Rob Rennie 

Town of Los Gatos 

Evelyn Chua 
City of Milpitas 

Bryan Mekechuk 

City of Monte Sereno 

Yvonne Martinez Beltran 
City of Morgan Hill 

Margaret Abe-Koga 

City of Mountain View  

Larry Klein 

City of Sunnyvale 

Otto Lee 
County of Santa Clara 

 

 

svcleanenergy.org 

333 W El Camino Real 

Suite 330 

Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

Public Comment on Matters Not Listed on the Agenda 

The public may provide comments on any matter not listed on the Agenda provided 

that it is within the subject matter jurisdiction of SVCE.  Speakers are customarily 

limited to 3 minutes each, however, the Committee Chair may increase or decrease 

the time allotted to each speaker based on the number of speakers, the length of the 
agenda and the complexity of the subject matter. Speaking time will not be decreased 

to less than one minute. 

Consent Calendar (Action)  

1) Approve Minutes of the August 25, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting 

 

Regular Calendar 

2) CEO Update (Discussion)  

3) Changes to Customer Product Offerings, GreenStart and GreenPrime 

(Discussion) 

4) Net Billing Tariff (NEM 3.0) Update (Discussion)  

5) Update on Permit Modernization and Policy Experimentation Program Rollout 

(Discussion)  

 

Committee/Staff Remarks 

Adjourn 



 

 

  Silicon Valley Clean Energy  
Executive Committee Meeting 

Friday, August 25, 2023 
10:00 a.m. 

 
Silicon Valley Clean Energy Office 
333 W El Camino Real, Suite 330 

Sunnyvale, CA 
 

Morgan Hill City Hall 
17575 Peak Ave.  

Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
 

16870 Prospect Ave. 
Thousand Island Park, NY 13692 

 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

Call to Order 

Chair Walia called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. 
 

Roll Call 

Present: 
Chair Tina Walia, City of Saratoga 
Vice Chair Bryan Mekechuk, City of Monte Sereno (arrived at 10:04 a.m.) 
Director George Tyson, Town of Los Altos Hills 
Director Rob Rennie, Town of Los Gatos (participated remotely) 
Director Yvonne Martinez Beltran, City of Morgan Hill (participated remotely) 
Director Larry Klein, City of Sunnyvale 
 
Absent: 
None. 
 

Public Comment on Matters Not Listed on the Agenda 
No speakers. 

Consent Calendar 

Chair Walia opened public comment. 
No speakers. 
Chair Walia closed public comment. 

MOTION: Director Tyson moved and Director Klein seconded the motion to approve the Consent 
Calendar. 

Item 1

1 Draft Minutes: 8/25/23 Executive Committee Meeting

SILICON VALLEY<3/CLEAN ENERGY



 

 

 
The motion carried by verbal roll call vote with Director Mekechuk absent. 

 
1) Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2023, Executive Committee Meeting 

Regular Calendar 

2) CEO Update (Discussion) 
 
CEO Girish Balachandran announced his plan to retire at the end of March 2024, noting there would be a lot of 
communication around the transition, and announced a search committee had been formed for recruitment of a 
new CEO. 
 
Director Tyson thanked CEO Balachandran for his leadership, noting he felt SVCE is in a good position of 
strength, and identified the three members of the CEO Search Committee: Committee Chair Tina Walia, 
Director Rob Rennie, and himself.  
 
Chair Walia shared her appreciation for CEO Balachandran and confidence in SVCE; Director Mekechuk 
commented CEO Balachandran set a high bar and built a great team; Director Klein thanked CEO 
Balachandran for his contributions to the growth of the organization and his thoughtful transition plan; Director 
Martinez Beltran thanked CEO Balachandran for his professional and personal contributions to the Board of 
Directors and organization; and Director Rennie thanked CEO Balachandran for all he has done for the 
organization. 
 
CEO Balachandran thanked committee members for their comments, noting the success of the organization is 
co-created with all involved with SVCE. 
 
3)    Strategic Focus Areas Update (Discussion) 

CEO Balachandran presented the proposed five strategic focus areas, with one change to the description under 
the “Attract & Retain Employees” to include the hiring of a CEO. 

The following focus areas were proposed: 

• Expand Clean & Reliable Grid Actions 

• Expand Customer Base & Interaction 

• Accelerate Building & Transportation Electrification 

• Implement Innovative Financing Solutions 

• Attract & Retain Employees 

 
CEO Balachandran responded to committee member questions. 

Chair Walia opened public comment. 
No speakers. 
Chair Walia closed public comment. 
 
The committee was in consensus to support the focus areas as presented, with the addition of the hiring of the 
CEO added to the Attract & Retain Employees section. 

Item 1

2 Draft Minutes: 8/25/23 Executive Committee Meeting

SILICON VALLEY
CLEAN ENERGY



 

 

4)    Virtual Power Plant Update and Plans for 2024 (Discussion) 

Don Bray, Director of Strategic Development, presented information on VPP, which is a variety of ways 
customers can be incentivized to shift demand such as demand response, virtual power plant, demand-side 
management, and demand flexibility. Director of Strategic Development Bray’s presentation included 

information on how customer demand could be shaped to better match low-cost supply, identifying the 
differences in the grid in the past versus the future, challenges related to deploying dynamic demand-side 
management at scale, a summary of SVCE’s involvement in regulatory proceedings and participation in service 

and rate pilots, and an outline of SVCE’s future focus on the VPP approach and priorities for 2024. 

Director of Strategic Development Bray responded to committee member questions; the group discussed the 
information in the presentation. 

Chair Walia opened public comment. 
Bruce Karney spoke to the dramatic figure for load growth driven by electric vehicles on slide 4, noting it would 
be interesting to see a graph which shows how many hours of the year the transmission system is under 
loaded, middle loaded, and almost overloaded. Karney commented he suspects the graph would show the 
capacity factor for the transmission is low, which emphasizes why shifting time of use of electricity is so 
important for reliability as well as to avoid future transmission upgrades. Karney spoke to slide 2 of the 
presentation, noting simple communication of more dynamic pricing than we currently see to customers could 
lead to a substantial behavior change. 

Tom Kabat commented on a passive type of approach where you restructure your incentives to promote the 
most power efficient devices, creating less of an impact on the customer’s panel, transformers, distribution 

system, etc. and not having incentives for car chargers that are above a certain circuit limit.  
 
Chair Walia closed public comment. 

5)    Programs Snapshot: Commercial and Industrial Program Offerings (Presentation – Information 
Only) 

Adam Selvin, Director of Energy Services and Community Relations, provided a presentation on commercial 
and industrial program updates, which included small-to-medium business rebate updates, upcoming large 
commercial and industrial customer facility offerings, commercial and industrial program design, information on 
strategic energy management and decarbonization opportunities, industrial end uses, targeted customer 
segments, and SVCE’s electrification discount rate (E-ELEC). 

Director of Energy Services and Community Relations Selvin responded to committee member questions.  

Chair Walia opened public comment. 
Tom Kabat commented he is glad to see SVCE is looking at opportunities in commercial and industrial facilities. 
Chair Walia closed public comment. 
 

Committee/Staff Remarks 
Vice Chair Mekechuk commented in Monte Sereno and Los Gatos there have been a number of power outages 
due to EPSS (enhanced powerline safety settings) and through SVCE he was able to meet up with Vice 
President of PG&E’s South Bay & Central Coast Region, Teresa Alvarado, who has been wonderful in 
communicating with customers in Los Gatos, Saratoga, and Monte Sereno.  
 
Vice Chair Mekechuk announced the City of Monte Sereno would be hosting a picnic on August 27, 2023. 
 

Item 1

3 Draft Minutes: 8/25/23 Executive Committee Meeting

SILICON VALLEY<3/CLEAN ENERGY



 

 

Director Klein thanked SVCE for the collaboration with Sunnyvale School District for the electrification of Vargas 
Elementary and the tour of the school, and announced Sunnyvale’s State of the City would be held Saturday, 
September 23 ,2023 which would include a tour of the new Sunnyvale City Hall. 
 
Director Rennie shared his experience in using an induction cooktop, noting he’s had a positive experience with 
cooking with induction. 
 
Director Martinez Beltran commented on the loaner induction cooktop program in Morgan Hill and inquired if it 
would be possible to offer a pot along with the loaner induction cooktop. 
 
CEO Balachandran announced the Electric Showcase Awards, noting staff would be reaching out to all cities to 
make presentations at City Council meetings to recognize winners from those communities, and commented on 
a save-the-date for an Electric Home Tour on Saturday, October 14, 2023. 
 
Adjournment 
Chair Walia adjourned the meeting at 12:06 p.m. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  

 
 

_____________________________ 
Andrea Pizano, Board Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 1

4 Draft Minutes: 8/25/23 Executive Committee Meeting

SILICON VALLEY
CLEAN ENERGY



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 2 

 

Item 2: CEO Update 

From: Monica Padilla, Acting CEO 

Prepared by: Andrea Pizano, Sr. Executive Assistant and Board Clerk 

Date: 10/27/2023 

 

 

This item will be addressed in the form of an oral report to the Executive Committee. 

 

 

Item 2

SILICON VALLEY\3/CLEAN ENERGY



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 3 

 

Item 3: Changes to Customer Product Offerings, GreenStart and GreenPrime 

From: Monica Padilla, Acting CEO 

Prepared by: Andrea Pizano, Sr. Executive Assistant and Board Clerk 

Date: 10/27/2023 

 

 

This item will be addressed in the form of a presentation to the Executive Committee regarding potential 

changes to SVCE’s GreenStart and GreenPrime offerings. 

 

 

Item 3

SILICON VALLEY
CLEAN ENERGY



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 4 

 

Item 4: Net Billing Tariff (NEM 3.0) Update 

From: Monica Padilla, Acting CEO 

Prepared by: Andrea Pizano, Sr. Executive Assistant and Board Clerk 

Date: 10/27/2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 4

SILICON VALLEY
CLEAN ENERGY

This item will be  addressed in the form of  a presentation to the Executive Committee regarding the net billing

tariff implementation and staff recommendation for 2024.



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

Staff Report – Item 5 

 

Item 5: Update on Permit Modernization and Policy Experimentation Program Rollout  

From: Monica Padilla, Acting CEO 

Prepared by: Tony Eulo, Senior Manager of Public Sector Services 

Zoe Elizabeth, Deputy Director of Decarbonization Programs and Policy 

Date: 10/27/2023 

 

 

Staff will provide a presentation on the SVCE permit modernization and policy experimentation programs that 

are poised to rollout to all member agencies. These programs build off the new construction reach code 

initiative to provide resources to member agencies to reduce local friction and support wider adoption of 

building electrification. Both were included in the “Double Down” budget allocations approved by the Board in 

2022. The presentation will include a high-level summary of the menu of resources the programs are planned 

to include and details on the outreach plan and methodology envisioned.  

 

The purpose of the presentation is to introduce the Executive Committee to the programs and obtain member 

input.  

 

ATTACHMENT 

The presentation for this item is posted to SVCE’s website.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 5

SILICON VALLEY\3/CLEAN ENERGY


	SVCE Executive Committee Agenda Packet, Oct. 27, 2023
	Item 1: Draft Minutes: Aug. 25, 2023 Executive Committee Meeting
	Item 2: CEO Update
	Item 3: Changes to Customer Product Offerings, GreenStart and GreenPrime
	Item 4: Net Billing Tariff (NEM 3.0) Update
	Item 5: Update on Permit Modernization and Policy Experimentation Program Rollout

